

## SHERWOOD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 22560 SW Pine St., Sherwood, Or April 2, 2024

### **REGULAR SESSION**

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rosener called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.
- 2. COUNCIL PRESENT: Mayor Tim Rosener, Councilors Keith Mays, Dan Standke, and Renee Brouse. Council President Kim Young attended remotely. Councilors Taylor Giles and Doug Scott were absent.
- 3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Pro Tem Craig Sheldon, City Attorney Ryan Adams, Police Chief Ty Hanlon, IT Director Brad Crawford, and City Recorder Sylvia Murphy.

### 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

MOTION: FROM COUNCILOR BROUSE TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SECONDED BY COUNCILOR MAYS. MOTION PASSED 5:0; ALL PRESENT MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR (COUNCILOR SCOTT AND COUNCILOR GILES WERE ABSENT).

Mayor Rosener addressed the next agenda item.

### 5. CONSENT AGENDA:

- A. Approval of March 19, 2024, City Council Meeting Minutes
- B. Resolution 2024-020, Appointment of City Council Liaison Assignments
- C. Resolution 2024-021, Approving Sherwood Police Department Policy Updates April 2024
- D. Resolution 2024-022, Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with Washington County and the cities of Tigard and Tualatin relating to funding for a Homeless Services System City Liaison and Homeless Services Capital Projects

MOTION: FROM COUNCILOR BROUSE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. SECONDED BY COUNCIL PRESIDENT YOUNG. MOTION PASSED 5:0; ALL PRESENT MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR (COUNCILOR SCOTT AND COUNCILOR GILES WERE ABSENT).

Mayor Rosener addressed the next agenda item.

### 6. CITIZEN COMMENT:

There were no citizen comments and Mayor Rosener addressed the next agenda item.

#### 7. PRESENTATIONS:

# A. Proclamation, Proclaiming the month of April as Child Abuse Prevention Month, Sexual Assault Prevention Month and April 22-26, 2024, as Crime Victims' Rights Week

Mayor Rosener read the proclamation aloud which stated that Oregon had higher rates of domestic violence. sexual assault, and childhood trauma than the national average. He stated that child abuse and sexual violence were some of the most serious public health issues, with numerous studies documenting the link between trauma and a wide range of medical, emotional and psychological, and behavioral experiences with both short- and long-term effects. Mayor Rosener stated that children who experienced abuse were uniquely affected because they were still developing and therefore suffered lifelong effects to their physical and emotional health and that sexual violence resulted in people navigating long-term mental and physical health impacts. He stated that sexual violence, childhood abuse, and interpersonal crime effected people of all ages, races, and orientations, but disproportionally affected children and adults with vulnerabilities, communities of color, and those impacted by systemic inequities. He stated that the impacts of violence and abuse of individuals were expensive to our whole community and the prevention of these traumas was the best and most cost-effective method of ensuring a healthy and equitable community for all. Mayor Rosener stated that when harm did occur, "we are determined to respond by helping survivors find not only safety, healing and justice, but also equitable access to services, a sense of hope for their future, and the tools to rebuild their lives." He proclaimed April 2024 as Child Abuse Prevention Month, Sexual Assault Awareness Month and the week of April 22-26, 2024 to be Crime Victims' Rights Week; reaffirming the city's commitment to supporting a coordinated and collaborative community of providers that delivered intervention and prevention services of violence and abuse all year long.

Mayor Rosener addressed the next agenda item.

### B. Proclamation, Proclaiming April 7-13, 2024, as National Library Week

Mayor Rosener read the proclamation aloud which stated that libraries provided the opportunity for everyone to pursue their passions no matter where they were on life's journey. He stated that libraries had long served as trusted institutions that strove to ensure equitable access to information and services for all members of the community regardless of race, ethnicity, creed, ability, sexual orientation, gender identity, or socioeconomic status. He stated that libraries adapted to the ever-changing needs of their communities, developing and expanding collections, programs, and services that were as diverse as the populations they served; and libraries were accessible and inclusive places that promoted a sense of local connection, advancing understanding, civic engagement, and shared community goals. He stated that libraries played a pivotal role in the economic vitality of communities by providing internet and technology access, literacy skills, and support for job seekers, small businesses, and entrepreneurs; and libraries were treasured institutions that preserved our collective heritage and knowledge, safeguarding resources for present and future generations. He stated that libraries were an essential public good and fundamental institution in democratic societies that worked to protect the right to education and literacy and promoted the free exchange of information and ideas for all. Mayor Rosener proclaimed April 7-13, 2024 as National Library Week and encouraged Sherwood residents to explore the Sherwood library and engage with their librarian.

Mayor Rosener addressed the next agenda item.

### 8. CITY MANAGER REPORT:

City Manager Pro Tem Sheldon reported that the joint City Council meeting with the Sherwood School District would be held on April 10<sup>th</sup>. He reported that the State of the City event would be held on April 17<sup>th</sup> at the Arts Center.

Mayor Rosener addressed the next agenda item.

### 9. COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Councilor Standke reported on the most recent Planning Commission meeting where they discussed and approved LU 2023-017. He reported that Trashpalooza would be held on April 20<sup>th</sup> and encouraged residents to attend the event.

Councilor Mays stated he attended the first Charter Review Committee meeting and recapped the meeting. He stated the next Charter Review Committee meeting would be held in three weeks and reported that the Committee would review the charter recommendations from the LOC. He commented that he was pleased to see the Robin Hood Plaza shade canopies put up.

Councilor Brouse reported she attended the most recent Senior Advisory Board meeting where they continued their work making Sherwood an age-friendly city. She attended the Housing Advisory Committee and asked if any city staff would be assigned to work on the Homeless Services System City taskforce. Mr. Sheldon replied that the City of Tigard was responsible for hiring the person for that role and the City of Sherwood would provide a workspace for them to utilize when working in Sherwood. He noted that the City of Sherwood would be involved in the onboarding process. Councilor Brouse reported that Cruisin' Sherwood would be held on June 15<sup>th</sup>.

Council President Young reported she attended the most recent Region 1 Area Commission on Transportation meeting where they discussed transportation funding, gas taxes, and transportation maintenance needs. She referred to the Homeless Services System City program and explained that she had asked for clarification on the available tools to ensure that the City of Sherwood was receiving its 25% usage of the taskforce. She reported that the Police Foundation's Boots & Bling Gala would be held April 26th.

Mayor Rosener reported on his recent trip to Washington D.C. with City Manager Pro Tem Sheldon to lobby on behalf of Sherwood. He reported that the city had received \$1 million to use to expand Sherwood Broadband. He reported on his attendance at the Congressional City Conference with the National League of Cities. He reported that the WCCC had recommended approval of the full MSTIP package by the Board of County Commissioners. He reported that several Metro Councilors would receive a tour of Sherwood West on April 4<sup>th</sup>.

### 10. ADJOURN:

Mayor Rosener adjourned the regular session at 7:22 pm.

Attest:

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder

Tim Rosener, Mayor